
From: messaging-service@post.xero.com on behalf of 
To: Chris Harris
Subject: Quote QU-0003 from Winders Logging LTD for Chris Harris
Date: Saturday, 7 November 2020 10:43:44 AM
Attachments: Quote # QU0003.pdf

 

 

Winders Logging LTD

Hi,

Thank you for your enquiry.

Here's quote QU-0003 for NZD .

View your quote online:

From your online quote you can accept, decline, comment or print.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,
Winders Logging LTD
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QUOTE
Chris Harris

Date
7 Nov 2020

Expiry
7 Dec 2020

Quote Number
QU-0003

Reference
Skidder transport Merton

GST Number
126-867-239

Winders Logging LTD
02040490762

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD

Transport of skidder to and from job site 1.00

Subtotal

TOTAL  GST  15%

TOTAL NZD
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From: messaging-service@post.xero.com on behalf of 
To: Chris Harris
Subject: Quote QU-0002 from Winders Logging LTD for Chris Harris
Date: Saturday, 7 November 2020 10:43:48 AM
Attachments: Quote # QU0002.pdf

 

 

Winders Logging LTD

Hi,

Thank you for your enquiry.

Here's quote QU-0002 for NZD .

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
QU-0002

Reference
Merton.Tree Work

GST Number
126-867-239

Winders Logging LTD
02040490762

State highway 1 Merton large dangerous trees

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD

Day rate: On site.
3 men
20T digger.
648 skidder.
Bin truck for removal of wood.
Signs.
Workshop/trailer.
2000L water cart with pump for fire risk.

1.00

Subtotal

TOTAL  GST  15%

TOTAL NZD
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